Attorneys General & State Departments of Labor

About this directory

For the 13 Midwest & Mountain States of the
Chicago and Midwest Regional Joint Board of

WORKERS UNITED

Compiled May 2026 | States covered: CO, IA, IL, IN, KS, KY, MI, MN, MO, NE, OH, UT, WI

Officeholders and contact information were verified in May 2026 from each state's official websites. States are

listed alphabetically. For each state you'll find the current Attorney General and the head of the state's principal
labor agency (the function varies by state - e.g., Ohio's state-level wage/hour work sits inside the Department of
Commerce; lowa's sits inside lowa Workforce Development; Kentucky's sits in the Education and Labor Cabinet).

Directory of State AGs and DOLs

Colorado
Attorney General
Name
Title
Office

Address

Phone
Email

Website

Phil Weiser
Attorney General
Colorado Department of Law

Ralph L. Carr Colorado Judicial Center, 1300 Broadway, 10th Floor, Denver, CO
80203

(720) 508-6000
attorney.general@coag.gov

https://coag.gov

Department of Labor (state equivalent)

Name
Title
Office
Address
Phone

Website

Joe Barela

Executive Director

Colorado Department of Labor and Employment (CDLE)
707 17th Street, Suite 150, Denver, CO 80202

(303) 318-8441

https://cdle.colorado.gov



lllinois
Attorney General
Name
Title
Office

Address

Phone

Website

Kwame Raoul
Attorney General
Office of the Illinois Attorney General

Chicago: 115 S. LaSalle Street, Chicago, IL 60603 | Springfield: 500 South Second
Street, Springfield, IL 62701

Chicago (312) 814-3000 | Springfield (217) 782-1090

https://illinoisattorneygeneral.gov

Department of Labor (state equivalent)

Name
Title
Office
Address
Phone

Website

Indiana
Attorney General
Name
Title
Office

Address

Phone
Email

Website

Jane Flanagan

Director

Illinois Department of Labor (IDOL)

115 S. LaSalle Street, 37th Floor, Chicago, IL 60603
(312) 793-2800

https://labor.illinois.gov

Todd Rokita
Attorney General
Office of the Indiana Attorney General

Indiana Government Center South, 302 W. Washington Street, 5th Floor,
Indianapolis, IN 46204

(317) 232-6201
info@atg.in.gov

https://www.in.gov/attorneygeneral

Department of Labor (state equivalent)

Name
Title
Office
Address
Phone

Website

Mike Speedy

Commissioner of Labor

Indiana Department of Labor (IDOL)

402 West Washington Street, Room W195, Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-2655

https://www.in.gov/dol



lowa

Attorney General

Name Brenna Bird

Title Attorney General

Office lowa Attorney General's Office

Address Hoover State Office Building, 1305 E. Walnut Street, Des Moines, IA 50319
Phone (515) 281-5164

Email webteam@iowa.gov

Website https://www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov

Department of Labor (state equivalent)

Name Beth Townsend
Title Executive Director
Office lowa Workforce Development (state labor agency)
Address 1000 East Grand Avenue, Des Moines, IA 50319
Phone (888) 848-7442
Email iaworks@iwd.iowa.gov
Website https://workforce.iowa.gov
Kansas

Attorney General

Name Kris W. Kobach

Title Attorney General

Office Office of the Kansas Attorney General

Address 120 SW 10th Avenue, 2nd Floor, Topeka, KS 66612
Phone (785) 296-2215 | Toll-free (888) 428-8436
Website https://www.ag.ks.gov

Department of Labor (state equivalent)

Name Amber Shultz

Title Secretary of Labor

Office Kansas Department of Labor (KDOL)

Address 401 SW Topeka Boulevard, Topeka, KS 66603
Phone (785) 296-5000

Website https://www.dol.ks.gov



Kentucky

Attorney General

Name Russell Coleman

Title Attorney General

Office Office of the Kentucky Attorney General

Address 1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200, Frankfort, KY 40601
Phone (502) 696-5300

Website https://www.ag.ky.gov

Department of Labor (state equivalent)

Name Jamie Link
Title Secretary
Office Kentucky Education and Labor Cabinet (Labor Cabinet)
Address 500 Mero Street, 4th Floor, Frankfort, KY 40601
Phone (502) 564-3070
Website https://elc.ky.gov
Michigan
Attorney General
Name Dana Nessel
Title Attorney General
Office Michigan Department of Attorney General
Address G. Mennen Williams Building, 525 W. Ottawa Street, P.O. Box 30212, Lansing, Ml
48909
Phone (517) 335-7622
Website https://www.michigan.gov/ag

Department of Labor (state equivalent)

Name Susan Corbin

Title Director

Office Michigan Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity (LEO)
Address 300 N. Washington Square, Lansing, MI 48913

Phone (517) 373-8080

Website https://www.michigan.gov/leo



Minnesota
Attorney General
Name
Title
Office
Address
Phone

Website

Keith Ellison

Attorney General

Minnesota Attorney General's Office

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 600, St. Paul, MN 55101
(651) 296-3353 | Toll-free (800) 657-3787

https://www.ag.state.mn.us

Department of Labor (state equivalent)

Name
Title
Office
Address
Phone
Email

Website

Missouri
Attorney General
Name
Title
Office

Address

Phone

Website

Nicole Blissenbach

Commissioner

Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry (DLI)
443 Lafayette Road N, St. Paul, MN 55155

(651) 284-5005 | Toll-free (800) 342-5354
dli.communications@state.mn.us

https://www.dli.mn.gov

Catherine Hanaway
Attorney General
Missouri Attorney General's Office

Supreme Court Building, 207 W. High Street, P.O. Box 899, Jefferson City, MO
65102

(573) 751-3321

https://ago.mo.gov

Department of Labor (state equivalent)

Name
Title
Office
Address
Phone

Website

Anna S. Hui

Director

Missouri Department of Labor and Industrial Relations (DOLIR)
421 East Dunklin Street, P.O. Box 504, Jefferson City, MO 65102
(573) 751-3325 | Toll-free (877) 781-4236

https://labor.mo.gov



Nebraska
Attorney General
Name
Title
Office
Address
Phone

Website

Mike Hilgers

Attorney General

Nebraska Attorney General's Office

2115 State Capitol, 1445 K Street, Lincoln, NE 68509
(402) 471-2683

https://ago.nebraska.gov

Department of Labor (state equivalent)

Name
Title
Office
Address
Phone

Website

Ohio
Attorney General
Name
Title
Office
Address
Phone

Website

Katie Thurber

Commissioner of Labor

Nebraska Department of Labor (NDOL)

550 South 16th Street, Box 94600, Lincoln, NE 68508
(402) 471-9000

https://dol.nebraska.gov

Dave Yost (resigning June 7, 2026); Andy Wilson, Interim AG-designate
Attorney General

Ohio Attorney General's Office

30 E. Broad Street, 14th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215

Help Center (800) 282-0515

https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov

Department of Labor (state equivalent)

Name
Title

Office

Address
Phone

Website

Division Chief - Bureau of Wage & Hour Administration
Wage & Hour Bureau (state DOL function)

Ohio Department of Commerce, Division of Industrial Compliance - Bureau of
Wage & Hour Administration

6606 Tussing Road, Reynoldsburg, OH 43068
(614) 644-2239

https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/industrial-compliance/wage-and-
hour



Utah

Attorney General

Name Derek Brown

Title Attorney General

Office Utah Attorney General's Office

Address Utah State Capitol Complex, 350 N. State Street, Suite 230, Salt Lake City, UT 84114
Phone (800) 244-4636

Email uag@agutah.gov

Website https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov

Department of Labor (state equivalent)

Name Jaceson Maughan
Title Commissioner
Office Utah Labor Commission
Address 160 East 300 South, 3rd Floor, Salt Lake City, UT 84114
Phone (801) 530-6800 | Toll-free (800) 530-5090
Email laborcom@utah.gov
Website https://laborcommission.utah.gov
Wisconsin

Attorney General

Name Josh Kaul

Title Attorney General

Office Wisconsin Department of Justice

Address 17 West Main Street, P.O. Box 7857, Madison, WI 53707
Phone (608) 266-1221

Website https://www.doj.state.wi.us

Department of Labor (state equivalent)

Name Amy Pechacek

Title Secretary (acting)

Office Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development (DWD)
Address 201 E. Washington Avenue, P.O. Box 7946, Madison, WI 53707
Phone (608) 266-3131

Website https://dwd.wisconsin.gov



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

National Human Trafficking Hotline — 888-373-7888
Text HELP to 233733 (free)
humantraffickinghotline.org
24/7, anonymous, 200+ languages



